From: Jandl, Lauren

To: Amato, Dominic

Subject: Public Records Request

Date: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:59:09 PM
Attachments: 2022-10-27 Jandl PRA Response to Amato.pdf
Hi, Dom,

Attached is correspondence related to your public records request.

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Email: lauren.jandl@vermont.gov
Pronouns: she/her/hers
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SUSANNE R. YOUNG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 27, 2022

Dom Amato, via email to: Dom.Amato@wcax.com

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Dom:

I write in response to your pending request for public records, dated October 24, 2022, and in
follow-up to our telephone conversation today. Your request was for: individual costs, to include
travel, accommodation, and court fees for each witness the state has called to testify leading up
to, and during trial. Costs for any Attorney travel, accommodation, fees, and other costs,
including overtime payment if applicable. Costs for interpreter services (to include
travel/accommodations/fees if necessary) leading up to, and during trial, and any additional
costs associated with new technology/equipment to be used for interpretation and simultaneous
interpretation. Additionally, any other cost incurred during/before this trial by the state, not
mentioned, be included in the data.

As discussed today, we will begin compiling information relative to your request. The purpose of
this letter is to confirm our agreement for a rolling production of information, which will begin
after the conclusion of the trial.

If you have any concerns, please feel free to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

/s/ Lauren Jandl

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff
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